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Aguilar, Patricia MQ

From: Takenaka, Gavin K
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:31 PM
To: Caroline M Mee (Caroline.M.Mee@hawaii.gov); Agaran, Tina K; Alyssa K Tao 

(alyssa.k.tao@hawaii.gov); Hashimoto, Sara H; Rosemarie Charles (rosemarie.charles@hawaii.gov); 
'Kevan M Kamisato (kevan.m.kamisato@hawaii.gov)'; Lindsey M Mau (lindsey.m.mau@hawaii.gov); 
Mahina O Assily (Mahina.O.Assily@hawaii.gov); 'Momii, Marieta (Marieta.Momii@hawaii.gov)'; Feldt, 
Mandy; Menino, Tanyalee; Bartolome, Wendy A; Hayase, Neil K; Kunishige, Lynn A; Camacho, 
Maureen; Lopez, Jennifer D; Labrador, Landon J; Stephanie M Higa (Stephanie.M.Higa@hawaii.gov); 
Vereze, Lori A; Simeona, Jennifer K; Daniel T Kinikini (daniel.t.kinikini@hawaii.gov)

Cc: Paulos, Jodie K
Subject: Attend a Free CE Webinar: Lessons Learned With Hepatitis B Vaccination in Jails and Prisons

FYI. If you can’t make the scheduled time, you can access the webinar later and obtain CE credit from NCCHC. Please 
send out to your staff for anyone interested. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D 
Corrections Health Care Administrator 
Department of Public Safety 
Phone (808) 587-1250 
Fax (808) 587-3378 
 

From: Education@ncchc.org [mailto:Education@ncchc.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 9:07 AM 
To: Takenaka, Gavin K <gavin.k.takenaka@hawaii.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attend a Free CE Webinar: Lessons Learned With Hepatitis B Vaccination in Jails and Prisons 

 

 View web version 
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Lessons Learned with Hepatitis B Vaccination in Jails and Prisons

 

Presented by 

Dr. Anne Spaulding MD, MPH, CCHP‐P 

Associate Professor of Epidemiology 

Emory University 
  
1.0 CE credit 
(ACCME, ANCC, APA,CCHP) 

 

Registration: Free 
   
Thursday, July 9 

11 am PDT  | 12 pm MDT  | 1 pm CDT | 2 
pm EDT 

 

 

   

Register Now 

 
Lessons Learned With the Hepatitis B Vaccination in Jails and Prisons 

  
Jails and prisons can be settings where people at high risk for infectious diseases may access 
vaccination. In this webinar, Dr. Spaulding will discuss why offering hepatitis B vaccination in 
correctional facilities is a fitting public health intervention. When assessing appropriateness of 
giving a vaccine in a busy correctional health practice, considerations such as dosing schedule 
become important. Lessons learned from hepatitis B vaccination experiences may be applicable 
to administration of future vaccines, such as those for HIV and COVID‐19.  
  
 

 
Educational objectives: 

 Describe the hepatitis B disease burden in adults, including those who reside in or are 
recently released from jails and prisons 

 Estimate the risk for bloodborne disease, like hepatitis B, versus other routes of disease 
in U.S. correctional facilities 
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 Apply lessons learned from strategies for hepatitis vaccination in correctional settings to 
planning for future vaccines 

This activity is supported by a sponsorship from Dynavax. 
  

 

 
Continuing education credit (1.0 hours) available for: 
Nurses: The National Commission on Correctional Health Care is accredited as a provider of 
continuing nursing education by the American Nurses Credentialing Center's Commission on 
Accreditation. 
NCCHC designates this educational activity for a maximum of 1.0 contact hours. 
  
Physicians: The National Commission on Correctional Health Care is accredited by the 
Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical 
education for physicians. NCCHC designates this live activity for a maximum of 1.0 AMA PRA 
Category 1 Credit(s)™. Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of 
their participation in the activity. 
  
Psychologists: The National Commission on Correctional Health Care is approved by the 
American Psychological Association to offer continuing education for psychologists. NCCHC 
maintains responsibility for this program and its content. This educational activity has been 
approved for up to 1.0 hours of credit. 
  
CCHPs: Certified Correctional Health Professionals may earn up to 1.0 contact hours of Category 
I continuing education for recertification. 
  

About the presenter 
Dr. Anne Spaulding obtained her M.D. from the Medical College of 
Virginia and her M.P.H. through John Hopkins. She trained in internal 
medicine and infectious disease. For the past 22 years, she has 
focused on correctional health and has authored 100 publications. She 
served as medical director for the RI Department of Corrections, a 
combined jail/prison for 6 years. Since 2005 she has been on faculty at 
Emory's Rollins School of Public Health, where she is currently an 
Associate Professor of Epidemiology. 
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National Commission on Correctional Health Care | 1145 W Diversey Parkway, Chicago, IL 60614  
773-880-1460     info@ncchc.org  

   
Unsubscribe  
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